
 
 

LIST OF FUNDING GENCIES 

S.No Funding 
Agency 

Abbreviation Website 

1 AICTE All India Council for Technical Education www.aicte-india.org 

2 CSIR Council of Scientific and Industrial 
Research 

www.csirhrdg.res.in 

3 DAE-
BRNS 

Department of Atomic Energy www.dae.gov.in 

4 DAE-
NBHM 

National Board for Higher Mathematics www.nbhm.dae.gov.in 

5 DBT Department of Bio-Technology www.dbtindia.nic.in 

6 DOE Department of Electronics www.dde.nic.in 

7 DRDO Defense Research and Development 
Organization 

www.drdo.gov.in 

8 DRDO-
AR&DB 

Aeronautics Research and Development 
Board 

www.drdo.gov.in 

9 DRDO-
DMRL 

Defense Metallurgical Research 
Laboratory 

www.drdo.gov.in 

10 DRDO-
LSRB 

Life Sciences Research Board www.drdo.gov.in 

11 DSIR Department for Scientific and Industrial 
Research 

www.dsir.gov.in 

12 DST Department of Science and Technology www.dst.gov.in 

13 ICMR Indian Council of Medical Research www.icmr.nic.in 

14 IGCAR Indira Gandhi Centre for Atomic Research www.igcar.ernet.in 

15 INSA Indian National Science Academy www.insaindia.org 

16 IREDA Indian Renewable Energy Development 
Agency Limited 

www.ireda.gov.in 

17 ISRO Indian Space Research Organization www.isro.org 

18 ISTE Indian Society For Technical Education www.isteonline.in 

19 IE The Institution of Engineers (India) www.ieindia.org 

20 IET The Institution of Engineering and 
Technology 

www.theiet.org 

21 IMD India Meteorological Department www.imd.gov.in 

22 MCIT Ministry of Communications and 
Information Technology 

www.mcit.gov.ws 

23 MHRD Ministry of Human Research Development www.mhrd.gov.in 

24 MNRE Ministry of New and Renewable Energy www.mnre.gov.in 

25 MoEF Ministry of Environment and Forests www.moef.nic.in 

26 MoES Ministry of Earth Science www.moes.gov.in 

27 MOWR Ministry of Water Resources www.wrmin.nic.in 
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28 MOCIT Ministry of Communications & 
Information Technology 

www.deity.gov.in 

29 MFPI Ministry of Food Processing Industries www.mofpi.nic.in 

30 NCERT National Council for Economic Research 
and Training 

www.iccw.vsnl.net.in 

31 NJB National Jute Board www.jute.org 

32 PCRA Petroleum Conservation Research 
Association 

www.pcra.org 

33 RSFC Research Scheme on Flood Control www.rsfc.vsnl.net.in 

34 RSOP Research Scheme on Power www.cbip.org 

35 SDC SAARC Documentation Centre www.sdc.gov.in 

36 SERC Science and Engineering Research 
Council 

www.serc-dst.org 

37 TAAS Technology Absorption and Adaptation 
Scheme 

www.taas-dst.org 

38 UGC University Grants Commission www.ugc.ac.in 

39 VSSC Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre www.vssc.gov.in 

40 W2E Waste to Energy www.w2es.com 
 

 

 

Funding Agency Links 
Alcon Laboratories Pvt ltd https://www.alcon.com/ 

Amgen technology Pvt Ltd https://www.amgen.com/ 

BBMP https://bbmp.gov.in/ 

Biocon/IQVIA https://www.biocon.com/ 

Biogen -Idec /PPD pharmaceuticals pvt ltd https://www.ppd.com/ 

BMS/PPD Pharmaceutical pvt ltd https://www.ppd.com/ 

Boehringer Ingelheim India pvt ltd https://www.boehringer-
ingelheim.in/ 

Bristol Myers squibb india pvt ltd https://www.bms.com/in 

Centre For Chronic Disease Control https://phfi.org/the-work/centres-
of-excellence/the-centre-for-
chronic-conditions-and-injuries-
ccci/ 

Clinigene International Pvt Ltd http://www.elcia.in/ 

Daiichi Sankya, Inc./IQVIA https://www.daiichisankyo.com/ 

Defence Research & Development Organisation www.drdo.gov.in 

Department of Bio Technology http://dbtindia.gov.in/ 

Ecron Acunova pvt ltd https://www.navitaslifesciences.co
m/ 

Eli Lilly and Company (I) Pvt Ltd https://www.lilly.com/ 

Frensius Kabi india pvt ltd https://www.fresenius-kabi.com/in/ 

George Institute for Global Health https://www.georgeinstitute.org.in/ 

Gilead/Klinera Corporation Pvt ltd https://www.klinera.com/ 

Endocrine Society https://endocrinesocietyindia.org/ 

Frensius Kabi india pvt ltd https://www.fresenius-kabi.com/in/ 

George Institute for Global Health https://www.georgeinstitute.org.in/ 
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Gilead/Klinera Corporation Pvt ltd https://www.klinera.com/ 

Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Ltd https://www.glenmarkpharma.com/ 

Govt. of Karnataka https://karunadu.karnataka.gov.in/h
fw/pages/home.aspx 

GSK /PPD pharmaceutical pvt ltd https://www.ppd.com/ 

Funding Agency Links 

Hamilton Health sciences https://www.hamiltonhealthscience
s.ca/ 

Himalaya Drug Company https://himalayawellness.in/ 

I.C.M.R. New Delhi https://www.icmr.gov.in/ 

Icon Clinical Research india pvt ltd https://www.iconplc.com/ 

IISC Bangalore https://www.iisc.ac.in/ 

Inc Research India Pvt Ltd https://www.zaubacorp.com/compa
ny/INC-Research-CDS-Services-
Private-
Limited/U73100DL2007PTC2473
76 

INC Research UK Ltd https://www.zaubacorp.com/compa
ny/INC-Research-CDS-Services-
Private-
Limited/U73100DL2007PTC2473
76 

Indian Academy of Science http://www.syneoshealth.com 

Inventive Health care ltd https://www.zaubacorp.com/compa
ny/INVENTIVE-HEALTHCARE-
PRIVATE-
LIMITED/U52100TN2012PTC08
6992 

IPCA Laboratories Ltd https://www.zaubacorp.com/compa
ny/INVENTIVE-HEALTHCARE-
PRIVATE-
LIMITED/U52100TN2012PTC08
6992 

IQVIA RDS (India ) Private Ltd https://www.iqvia.com/ 

JSS Medical Research India pvt ltd https://www.jssresearch.com/ 

KGM University (No. 9334/Ethics/R.cell-16) https://www.kgmu.org/ 

Klinera coporation india pvt ltd https://www.klinera.com/ 

Klinera Global Services (KEGS) https://www.klinera.com/ 

lambda therapeutic research centre https://lambda-cro.com/ 

Lambda Therapeutics pvt ltd https://lambda-cro.com/ 

Lupin ltd https://www.lupin.com/ 

Manipal Acunova Ltd www.acunovalife.com 

Meril Life Sciences https://www.merillife.com/ 

Meril Life Sciences pvt ltd https://www.merillife.com/ 

Ministry of Science &Technology, https://dst.gov.in/ 

MSD/Siro Clinopharm pvt ltd https://www.siroclinpharm.com 

Navitas Life sciences https://www.navitaslifesciences.co
m/ 

Novartis Health Care Pvt Ltd https://www.novonordisk.co.in/ 

Novo Nordisk India pvt ltd https://www.novartis.in/ 
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Opko Biologicals/JSS Medical Research pvt ltd https://www.opkobiologics.com/ 

Funding Agency Links 

Pharmaceuticals Research Pvt ltd ( PRA) https://bprl.in/ 

PPD Pharmaceutical pvt ltd https://www.ppd.com/ 

PRA https://prahs.com/ 

Quintiles research india pvt ltd https://www.iqvia.com/ 

Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore https://www.rguhs.ac.in/r&d_rguhs
.html 

Reliance life sciences pvt ltd https://www.rellife.com/ 

RNTCP https://tbcindia.gov.in/ 

Roche Clinical Research India ltd/Iqvia https://www.rocheindia.com/ 

RTI International https://www.rti.org/ 

Sami labs Pvt ltd https://samilabs.com/ 

Sanofi Pasteur pvt ltd https://www.sanofi.in/ 

Serum Institute of India pvtltd https://www.seruminstitute.com/ 

Shanta Biotechnics pvt ltd https://www.ibef.org/industry/biote
chnology-india/showcase/shantha-
biotechnics 

Shire Human Genetic Therapies , Inc www.shire.com 

Siro Clinopharm pvt ltd https://www.siroclinpharm.com/ 

St Johns Hospital https://www.stjohns.in/hospital 

Syngene International pvt ltd https://syngeneintl.com/ 

Tech Observer pvt ltd https://www.tech-observer.com/ 

TRI/Iqvia https://www.iqvia.com/solutions/re
search-and-development/clinical-
trials 

UCB scienes Gmbh https://www.ucb.com/our-
company/ 

United Nations Industrial Development Organsiation https://www.unido.org/who-we-
are-unido-worldwide-asia-and-
pacific-offices/india 

VGST Govt. of karnataka http://www.vgst.in/ 

Welcome Trust/MTTS https://mtts.org.in/support/ 

Wockhardt Ltd http://www.wockhardt.com/ 
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